Matilda Sanders /720252 -£1(

Page 1 of 2

From: Cindy Miller

Sent:  Monday, October 08, 2012 1:21 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120252-El (Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. et al.)

Thanks so much!

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Terri Fleming

Cc: Cindy Miller; Jim Dean; Connie Kummer; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Farley
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120252-EI (Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. et al.)

| can change it by using your email. It has been updated to 25-6.050 now.

Matilda/CLK

From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:40 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 120252-EI (Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. et al.)

Matilda, Please see Cindy Miller's e-mail below. Is there a form | need to complete to get the change made?

Terri Fleming

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6846
tfleming@psc.state fl.us

From: Cindy Miller

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Terri Fleming

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 120252-EI (Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. et al.)

Terri, | need to change that first rule to 25-6.050 (not 6.040). Who should | call? Thanks!

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 8:23 AM

To: Cindy Miller

Cc: Terri Fleming

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 120252-EI (Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. et al.)

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 4:49 PM COCUMENT MliMur -

To: Theresa Farley; Carolyn Craig; Greg Shafer; Connie Kummer; Jim Dean

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 120252-EI (Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. et al.) 06825 ocT-8w

.
AT

10/8/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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DOCKET TITLE = Revision to Rules 25-6.040, Location of Meters, and 25-6.100, Customer Billings,
F.AC.
UTILITY NAME = Rule 25-6.040, F.A.C. (etal.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = GCL/Miller, ECO/Kummer request to establish docket: Revision to Rules 25-6.040,
Location of Meters, and 25-6.100, Customer Billings, F.A.C.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\12\06786-12

Document ID = 06786-12
Document Filed 10/05/12

The filing described above is how available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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